
 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO:  Darwin Joker, Doctoral Candidate, Program Coordinator I  

  

FROM: Marlena O.P. Montague, Assistant Director  

 

SUBJECT: Research Participation Request 

 

DATE: April 30, 2014 

 

Hafa Adai Mr. Darwin Joker, 

 

Your March 5, 2014 (received on March 10, 2014 and most recently updated on April 28, 2014) 

request for research at Guam Community College titled Adult Basic Education Delivery in a 

Community College in Guam: Issues of Access and Equity-A Qualitative Study of Stakeholders’ 

Perspectives has been approved.  Based on the details of your research request, please provide a 

copy of your interview schedule and a final copy of your completed report.  Please be reminded 

to structure your interview questions as you have submitted to GCC in order to preserve the 

integrity of the study. 

 

Please contact me at any time for assistance or other research related questions if needed.  Good 

luck in your research. 

OFFICE OF ASSESSMENT, INSTITUTIONAL 

EFFECTIVENESS & RESEARCH (AIER) 

GUAM COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

http://www.guamcc.edu/Runtime/aier.aspx  

 

 


